
Concerning Pasteur' s .uife - 2 

{ TypeVvri tten) 

Dear Mr. Phipps, 

CUS<lt:=t/110.::io 
{Mr• Henry Phipps) 

13, Norbam Gardens, Oxford 

Nov. 12th, 10. 

house the delay about the Pasteur Life but there has been a 
difficulty as three se~rate lives ~ere issued in this country, and after 
negotiating for a time with Lon.groans, who bad to write to .Rs.)ot the author, 
I find tbllt these other lives bad been published by Constables. I have 
v:ritten to find out if they have 2"ny stock, or the plates from which copies 
could be struck off. 

1,'ith greetings to Mrs• Phipps ar..d the'boys'• 

Sincerely yours, 

vf1 Osler 


